
 

	
	

	 	 	
 

                
                                
                          

 

 
 

                
                      

 
        
                                       
                

 
                        
                                   

                                 
                           
          

VendorLink	–	Frequently	Asked	Questions	 

How do I make changes to my account? 
VendorLink is a self‐managed site. From the VendorLink home page – Vendors need to select “MY 
ACCOUNT” from the green navigation bar at the top of the web page. 

How do I LOGIN? What is my username? 
The username is the email used to create the account. 

I forgot my password. 
A user can have their password reset by selecting the reset password button. An email will be sent to 
the user’s email account with the new password. 

I keep getting an error when trying to complete my registration. 
A vendor must complete all fields noted with a red asterisk. Once all the information fields have been 
entered, a terms and conditions pop up will appear. In order to complete registration, a vendor must 
accept the terms and conditions. After acceptance, the vendor will be registered and automatically 
logged into the VendorLink system. 
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VendorLink	–	Frequently	Asked	Questions	 

How do I search for solicitations? 
Solicitations can be found by clicking on the Bid Solicitations link in the navigation menu. Vendors can 
select the criteria to search for solicitations then clink on the Search Solicitations button. Users may view 
the details of the solicitation by clinking on the view button of the selected solicitation. 

Vendors can also use the “QUICK LINKS” section on the home page to view active or matching 
solicitations. 

I am not able to see any solicitations when I log on and do a search. 
The Vendor should check to make sure they have selected agencies as part of their registration. 
Vendors should select the “AGENCY REGISTRATION” tab in “MY ACCOUNTS” to check on agencies. 

I know I’m registered but I keep getting an error when I try to login. 
Is the Vendor registered on vendorlink.osceola.org? The vendor may have registered on another one of 
the VendorLink websites. 

Technical support – support@evendorlink.com 
If the above tips do not work – please send an email to the support desk. If possible, please include a 
screen shot of the error message. 
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